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Eric Fryson

From: Rubin, Ken [Ken.Rubin@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 11:30 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 120002-EG / FPL's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions

Attachments: 10.1.12 FPL List of Issues and Positions.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-691-2512
Ken.Rubin@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 120002 - El
In RE: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause

(o] The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 4 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Preliminary List of
Issues and Positions

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-691-2512
Ken.Rubin@fpl.com
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In re: Energy Conservation Cost
Recovery Clause

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

A

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S

PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS

and positions in this proceeding:

Conservation
Recovery

Factor
($/kwh)

0.00233
0.00212

0.00211

Docket No. 120002-EG

Filed: October 1, 2012

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby submits its preliminary list of issues

What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the period

What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during the

What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2013

ISSUE 1:
January 2011 through December 20117
FPL: $8,586,294 over recovery. (KEITH)
ISSUE 2:
period January 2013 through December 20137
FPL: $226,820,100 including prior period true-up amounts and revenue taxes.
(SHARMA)
ISSUE 3:
through December 20137
FPL:
Conservation
Rate Class Recovery
Factor
($/KW)
RS1/RSTI/RTRI/RSDPR1* -
GS1/GSTI -
GSD1/GSDTI/HLTF(21-499 kW) 0.80
082
GSLD1/GSLDTI1/CS1/CST1/HLTF(500-1,999
kW) 0.85
GSLD2/GSLDT2/CS2/CST2/HLTF(2,000+ kW) 0.95
GSLD3/GSLDT3/CS3/CST3 1,03
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CILCD/CILC G 1.06 -

CILCT 1.03 -
MET 0.96 -
OL1/SL1/PL1 - 0.00149
SL2, GSCU1 - 0.00192

* For RSDPR-1 ECCR charge, see Tariff Sheet No. 8.030.2

RDC SDD
*% (iﬂsw) * % (&/kW)

ISSTID $0.11 $0.05

ISSTIT $0.11 $0.05

SSTIT $0.11 $0.05
SSTIDI/SSTIDY

SSTID3 $0.11 $0.05

(KEITH)

ISSUE 4: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors
for billing purposes? '

FPL: FPL is requesting that the conservation factors become effective with customer
bills for January 2013 (cycle day 1) through December 2013 (cycle day 21). This
will provide for 12 months of billing for all customers. Thereafter, FPL's

conservation factors should remain in effect until modified by the Commission.
(XEITH) '

Respectfully submitted this 1% day of October, 2012.

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.

Senior Counsel

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: (561) 691-2512
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By:  s/Kenneth M. Rubin
Kenneth M. Rubin
Fla. Bar No. 349038



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light Company’s

Preliminary List of Issues and Positions was served by electronic mail this 1** day of October,
2012 to the following:

Lee EngTan, Esq. Office of Public Counsel

Office of General Counsel J.R. Kelly, Esq.
. Florida Public Service Commission Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq.
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard - C. Rehwinkel, Esq.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 c/o The Florida Legislature
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Beggs & Lane Law Firm Ausley Law Firm

Jeffrey Stone, Esq./Russell Badders, Esq/  James Beasley, Esq.

Steven Griffin, Esq. J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq.

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company
501 Commendencia Street (TECO)

Pensacola, FL 32502-5953 P.O. Box 391

jas@beggslane.com Tallahassee, FL 32302
rab@beggslane.com . jbeasley@ausley.com
srg@beggsland.com jwahlen@ausley.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.

Bruce Kershner, Esq. Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq.

Attorney for Florida Solar Energy Industries Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

Association Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power

231 West Bay Avenue Users Groups (FIPUG)

Longwood, FL 32750-4125 118 North Gadsden Street

bruce@flaseia.org Tallahassee, FL 32301
vkaufman@moylelaw.com
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

Beth Keating, Esq. Progress Energy Service Company, LLC

Gunster Firm John T. Burnett, Esq.

Attorneys for FPUC Diane Triplett, Esq.

215 So. Monroe St., Suite 618 P.O. Box 14042

Tallahassee, Florida 32301- 1804 St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

bkeating@gunster.com John.burnett@pgnmail.com
Dianne.triplet@pgnmail.com



James W. Brew, Esq.

F. Alvin Taylor, Esq.

Attorneys for White Springs Agricuitural
Chemicals, Inc.

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
_jbrew@bbrslaw.com
ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Suzanne Brownless, Esq.
Suzanne Brownless, P.A.

Attorney for Florida Solar Energy Industries

Association (FlaSEIA)

1301 Miccosukee Road
Tallahassee, FL 32308
suzannebrownless@comcast.net

Samuel Miller, Capt., USAF
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
Attorney for the Federal Executive
Agencies
samuelmiller@tyndall.af.mil

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy

c/o George Cavros, Esq.

120 East Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
george@cavros-law.com

By:  /s/Kenneth M. Rubin

Kenneth M. Rubin
Florida Bar No. 349038



